

—○DOMINIQUE YARBROUGH○—
PRODUCTION STAGE MANAGER
PRONOUNS: THEY/THEM

CONTACT

+1 727-458-7100
dominiquemyarbrough@
yahoo.com
domyarbrough.com

PROFILE

Hello! My name is Dom, and I am a stage manager, educator, and creator with additional experience in hospitality and the medical field. Currently, I am a contractor with Norwegian Cruise Line's Creative Studios as an Install Production Stage Manager. I have an interest in the technical side of theatre and would love to gain more experience in all areas of the theatre, as well as enhance my skills in the parts of the field I am already familiar with. More specified Stage Management resume available.

SKILLS

- MICROSOFT OFFICE
- ADAPTABILITY
- CUSTOMER SERVICE
- COLLABORATION
- COVID COMPLIANCE OFFICER
- QLAB

EDUCATION

M.F.A. in Theatre Education

2020 - 2022

Graduated December 2022 with MFA from Mississippi University for Women. Coursework in Directing, Acting, Design and Production, Theatre Management, and Education. Completed with a 4.0 GPA.

B.A. in History

2017 - 2018

Graduated from University of Central Florida. Minor in Women and Gender Studies. Secondary Minor in Theatre. Heavy focus on writing and research. 3.7 GPA.

EXPERIENCE

Install Production Stage Manager – Norwegian Cruise Line 2023 – CURRENT

Install Production Stage Manager for new casts spanning NCL's three brands: Norwegian Cruises, Oceania Cruises, and Regent Seven Seas Cruises. Responsibilities vary between ships but include ensuring the cast has successful transition from rehearsals in studios to onboard productions, holding production meetings, managing reports, and collaborating with creatives, designers, and shipboard personnel.

Previous contracts: NCL Epic's *Burn the Floor*, OCI Regatta (x2), RSSC Explorer, NCL Escape & Breakaway – *Syd Norman's Pour House*, NCL Encore & Escape – *The Choir of Man*, RSSC Navigator, OCI Marina

Production Studio Assistant – Norwegian Creative Studios 2023

Duties included set and audio builds/strikes for shows such as *Jersey Boys*, *Six*, *The Choir of Man*, and *Footloose*, as well as original Norwegian Cruise Line, Oceania Cruises, and Regent Seven Seas Cruises content; assisting in day-to-day needs of the studio; collaborating with corporate employees to create new standardized material.

Stage Manager – Various 2014 – 2023

Working relationships with multiple theatre companies in the Tampa Bay Area including Studio Grand Central, A Circle in the Water, and Early Bird Dinner Theatre. Specific productions and more in-depth theatre experience available upon request. Experience calling large-scale musicals, running lights and sound simultaneously, designing sound for plays, and working with actors of all ages and experiences.

Teaching Artist / Assistant / Admin – Various 2013 – 2023

Positions have been held with Ocala Civic Theatre (2013-18), Drama Kids International: Pinellas (2018-19), Straz's Patel Conservatory (Substitute 2021 – On Call Current), and American Stage (2022). Worked with students in grades K-12 on the fundamentals of theatre, speech, and collaboration.

With Drama Kids, created newsletters for parents with Mail Chimp and administrative spreadsheets using Excel with information on all schools in Pinellas.